

Alena Adler, Assoc. AIA, LEED AP

Alena has 8 years of architectural experience working on a range of commercial, residential and educational projects. Additionally, she has experience as a signage designer which brings an added dimension to her designs. Alena excels in the development of conceptual designs and then working through the details to implement the design. Her role on projects includes working with clients, Collaborative team members and consultants through all phases of the project.

Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Architect | 2018 to present
The Architect Workshop | Graduate Architect | 2017-2018
SGA Architecture | Intern Architect | 2013-2017
Snyder Signs | Graphic Designer | 2012-2013
Haverson Architecture | Design Studio Member | 2012
Grain Design | Product Design Intern | 2011
Bullock, Smith, and Partners, Inc. | Intern Architect | 2005-2009

Project Experience:

636 Grassmere Exterior Shell and Site Renovation | Nashville, TN
Coastal Montessori Charter School | Pawleys Island, SC
Eagles Landing Golf Clubhouse | Sevierville, TN
Franklin Road Academy | Student Center | Nashville, TN
Great Smoky Mountains Heritage Center | Townsend, TN
HCA | 15 John Maddox Renovation | Rome, GA
HCA | Corporate Campus Building 3 Renovation | Nashville, TN
HCA | Legacy Hall Renovation | Nashville, TN
HCA | North Texas Education Center Test-fit | Dallas, TX region
Horry Georgetown Technical College | Advanced Manufacturing Facility | Conway, SC
Knoxville Transit Center | Knoxville, TN
Marriott Full Service Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY
Marshall County Health Department | Marshall County, TN
Nashville International Airport | Terminal D Expansion | Nashville, TN
NaviHealth | Corporate Office Renovation | Brentwood, TN
Northwest Regional Recreation Facility | Georgetown, SC
Sevierville Events Center | Sevierville, TN
Southeast Kentucky Agricultural and Exposition Center | Corbin, KY
TN Fire Fighting Academy | New Conference Center | Bell Buckle, TN
UT Knoxville | Min Kao Electrical and Computer Engineering Facility | Knoxville, TN

Registrations:

LEED Accredited Professional

Professional Organizations:

American Institute of Architects |
Associate Member

Education:

Pratt Institute | Master of Science,
Architecture and Urban Design 2011

University of Tennessee Knoxville | Bachelor
of Architecture 2006